APPENDIX B

@ Outlook

RE: Streetlighting Initiative - Next Phase

Date Tue 13/01/2026 12:38
To enquiries <enquiries@saltash.gov.uk>

Good afternoon,
Below is the rough plan, although there may be a few changes as we do the final review and stickering.

The dark green is switch-off Sun to Thurs (midnight to 5am), and remaining on but dimmed Fri & Sat (midnight to 5am).
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Thanks
Amy

From: enquiries <enquiries@saltash.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 Januarv 2026 10:59

Subject: RE: Streetlighting Initiative - Next Phase

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password details if requested.

Hi Amy
Hope you’re well
Could you please provide me with a list of locations in Saltash that will be switch off W/C 26 January 20267

Kind regards
Lindsay

enquiries
Saltash Town Council
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a: The Guildhall, 12 Lower Fore Street, Saltash, PL12 6JX



mailto:enquiries@saltash.gov.uk
http://www.saltash.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/saltashtc
https://twitter.com/saltashtc
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Saltash-Town-Council/218231828203024
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Saltash-Town-Council/218231828203024
dawn.joyce
Typewritten text
APPENDIX B


